
WATER, SEWER COLLECTION, AND  
STORM SEWER COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, December 13, 2016 7:30 A.M. 
Sister Bay Wastewater Treatment Plant 

2124 Autumn Court 
For additional information check: www.sisterbaywi.gov 

In order for everyone to hear the discussion please, turn off your cell phone. Thank you.  
 
Call Meeting to Order  
Roll Call 
1 Chair – Pat Duffy  2 Scott Baker  
3 Denise Bhirdo   Village Administrator – Zeke Jackson  
 Utilities Manager – Mike Schell   Utilities Supervisor – Dave Alberts  
 Enterprise Clerk – Anastasia Bell     

Consider a motion to recess until conclusion of Utilities Committee – WWTP meeting 
Approval of the Agenda 
Approval of minutes as attached  
Comments and Correspondence 
New Business Items 

1. Utilities Director Report 

a. Sewer Rate Study 

b. October 25, 2016 Smoke Test Results  

i. No odor complaints received since the last meeting 

c. Liberty Grove Water Pressure Update 

d. Fire Department ISO Rating  

e. Private Wells and Permit Status 

2. Discussion regarding the estimates received for the swamp pump; consider an appropriate motion for 
action if relevant. 

3. Discussion regarding extensions; consider an appropriate motion for action if relevent. 

a. Harbor View Project 

b. Stony Ridge Project 

c. Braun Lot  

4. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, Official, or 
Employee 

Adjournment 
Public Notice 

Questions regarding the nature of the agenda items or more detail on the agenda items listed above scheduled to be considered by the governmental body listed above can be directed to 
Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator at 920-854-4118 or at zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov. It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of 
the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the gov-
ernmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. Upon reasonable notice, a good faith effort will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through sign lan-
guage interpreters or other auxiliary aid at no cost to the individual to participate in public meetings. Due to the difficulty in finding interpreters, requests should be made as far in advance 
as possible preferably a minimum of 48 hours. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Sister Bay Village Administrator at 854-4118, (FAX) 854-9637, or by writing to 
the Village Administrator at the Village Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive, PO Box 769, Sister Bay, WI 54234. Copies of reports and other supporting documentation are available 
for review at the Village Administration Building during operating hours. (8 a.m. – 4 p.m. weekdays). 
 

I hereby certify that I have posted a copy of this agenda at the following locations: 

    □ Administration Building                    □ Library                        □ Post Office 

___________________________________________ / ___________________ 
Name         Date 

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


 UTILITIES (WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT - WWTP)  1 

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 2 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2016 3 

SISTER BAY WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT – 2124 AUTUMN COURT 4 
(APPROVAL PENDING) 5 

  6 

The October 6, 2016 meetings of the Utilities (WWTP) Committee and the Water, Sewer 7 
Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee were called to order by Committee Chair Patrick Duffy 8 
at 7:47 A.M.  9 
 10 
Present: Committee Chair Pat Duffy, and Members Fred Anderson, Scott Baker, Denise Bhirdo, 11 
Hugh Mulliken, and Peter Sauer. 12 
 13 
Staff Members: Utilities Manager Mike Schell, Village Administrator Zeke Jackson and Utilities 14 
Clerk Anastasia Bell. 15 
 16 
Excused:  Utilities Supervisor Dave Alberts 17 

 18 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Baker, that the October 6, 2016 meeting of the 19 
Utilities (WWTP) be recessed until such time as the meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection, 20 
and Storm Sewer Committee has been adjourned. Motion carried – All ayes. 21 
 22 
At 7:54 A.M. a motion was made by Baker, seconded by Bhirdo, that the October 6, 2016 23 
meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee be adjourned.  Motion 24 
carried – all Ayes. 25 
 26 
The members of the Utilities (Wastewater Treatment Plant – WWTP) immediately reconvened, 27 
and their meeting was called back to order at 7:55 A.M. 28 

 29 
Approval of the Agenda for the October 6, 2016 Utilities (WWTP) Committee Meeting:  30 
Bhirdo requested that the Agenda be corrected to reflect that she is a Committee member.   31 
 32 
A motion was made by Mulliken, seconded by Bhirdo, that the Agenda for the October 6, 2016 meeting of 33 
the Utilities (WWTP) Committee be approved as amended.  Motion carried – all Ayes. 34 
 35 
Approval of the minutes for the September 9, 2016 Joint Meeting of the Water, Sewer 36 
Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee and the Utilities (WWTP) Committee: 37 
A motion was made by Bhirdo, seconded by Mulliken, that the minutes for the September 9, 2016 joint 38 
meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee and the Utilities, (WWTP), 39 
Committee be approved as presented.  Motion carried – All Ayes. 40 
 41 
Public Comments and Correspondence  42 
Duffy noted that no correspondence had been received. He then asked if anyone wished to 43 
address a non-agenda item. No one responded.  44 
 45 
 46 
 47 
 48 

2



Minutes for the October 6, 2016 Meeting of the Utilities (WWTP) Committee 

 

- 2 - 

 

Discussion Items 1 
Item No. 1 Discussion regarding the Grease Trap Ordinance; consider an appropriate motion 2 
for action if necessary: 3 
Schell commented there are currently four (4) businesses that are non-compliant with the 4 
Village’s grease trap regulations.  The owners of Al Johnson’s are arguing about the need to have 5 
a grease trap due to their inability to dispose of the grease.  Baileys Harbor is accepting grease 6 
again and they have created a schedule to avoid another plant upset.  Schell confirmed that the 7 
Sister Bay plant was able to handle grease in small quantities, but for the most part the sludge 8 
here doesn’t like to “eat” the grease.   9 
 10 
Jackson stressed that Schell will need the support of the Committee as he is going to have to see 11 
that penalties are imposed due to non-compliance.  He also reminded the Committee members 12 
that grease traps are regulated by the State of Wisconsin.   13 
 14 
Duffy stated that this Committee will support Schell in the process of upholding the Ordinance.  15 
He also stated that he wants Schell to issue additional compliance letters when necessary.  16 
 17 
Jackson noted that if necessary, permits and licenses can be withheld if compliance issues arise.  18 
The owners of Al Johnson’s were recently sent a compliance letter and Schell is in the process of 19 
verifying the calculations to ensure that the grease trap is the correct size for that establishment. 20 
 21 
Item No. 2 Discussion regarding the status of the clarifier repair: 22 
Schell reported that the clarifier repairs are done. He was able to save $19,000.00 by using a 23 
different contractor. 24 
 25 
Item No. 3 Report about the update for the pretreatment plant: 26 
The pretreatment system was supposed to be up and running today, but the baffle had the 27 
wrong angle because it was set for a counterclockwise rotation and our system has a clockwise 28 
rotation.  August Winters was able to get the correct part manufactured and will be installing it 29 
today.  Because Hydrogen Sulfide is utilized in this area additional concrete work was required 30 
at a cost of $1,500.00.   31 
 32 
Item No. 4 Report from the Utilities Director on the status of the Utilities: 33 
Everything is going well at the plant but the crew finds items which are in need of repair on a 34 
regular basis.  For example, the Ferric Chloride tank manhole started to drip this morning, which 35 
could cause a disaster inside the plant if it opened.  The sludge concentrator currently has parts 36 
from Egg Harbor and the pretreatment plant electrical panels are obsolete. 37 
 38 
Schell commented that the plant was estimated to last 25 years, but due to the maintenance it 39 
receives it has survived well beyond this expectation.  Bhirdo requested a list of items that are 40 
obsolete and also requested that Schell identify priorities.  Schell stated that the main lift station 41 
is the number one priority for 2017.  Engineers are currently working to increase the capacity of 42 
the generator.  43 
 44 
Duffy expressed concerns about not depleting the replacement funds faster than anticipated 45 
except for emergent issues.  Mulliken asked if our system could be connected to any other 46 
municipality’s system if an emergency did occur. Jackson commented that this is a much 47 

3



Minutes for the October 6, 2016 Meeting of the Utilities (WWTP) Committee 

I:\1. 2016 Agendas\Utilities\2016_10\100616\WWTP\100616 Utilities Minutes - WWTP Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Anastasia Bell on 10/06/2016; Last Printed:  12/8/2016 4:38 PM 

- 3 - 

 

broader conversation and wouldn’t be possible for 30-60 years.  Schell stated that we can plan 1 
the best we can, but equipment will always have a lifespan.  Whenever possible he will continue 2 
to have applicable conversations with engineers.  3 
 4 
Item No. 5 Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a 5 
Committee, Official, or Employee: 6 
It was the consensus that quarterly Utility and Water, Sewer Collection and Storm Sewer 7 
Committee meetings are too far apart and monthly meetings are too frequent. Therefore, the 8 
Committees will try alternating months to see if that type of schedule works better.  It was the 9 
consensus that the next meeting should be scheduled after bids have been received for the 10 
swamp pump, the Braun Property, and the Gokey Projects. Therefore, it is possible that the next 11 
meeting could be conducted as early as November 15, 2016 at 7:30 A.M. 12 
 13 
Adjournment: 14 
At 8:35 A.M. a motion was made by Anderson, seconded by Baker, that the October 6, 2016 meeting of the 15 
Utilities (WWTP) Committee be adjourned.  Motion carried – all Ayes. 16 
 17 
Respectfully submitted,  18 

 19 
 20 
Anastasia Bell 21 
Enterprise Clerk 22 

4



Village of Sister Bay 
Utilities Director Report 

 
Water, Sewer Collection, & Storm Sewer Committee Meeting 

December 13, 2016 
 
A report from the Utilities Director on the following items: 
 
Sewer Rate Study 

The auditors are currently working on completing this study.   
 
October 25, 2016 Smoke Tests Results 
The smoke test was performed and deficiencies were found.  Property owners have been 
notified based on the deficiencies found at their property. The majority of customers received 
the “no repairs needed” letter.  Three customers: Annika Johnson, Mitch Larson (On Deck), and 
the Boathouse on the Bay property will require televising to determine the full extent of the 
problem.  Several other customers: The Village View, Sharon Daubner, The Village of Sister Bay 
(town hall & marina), the Johnson Family Trust, and Marina View (Ken Church) received letters 
identifying the deficiencies and requesting notification as to when the repairs have been 
completed.   

 
Liberty Grove Water Pressure Update 

Engineers are working on the model and it will be presented if available at the meeting. 
 

Fire Department ISO Rating 
We are currently working with Engineers to upgrade information for the Fire Department’s 
ISO rating.   
 

Private Wells and Permit Status 
See the attached report. 
 
 

Michael C. Schell, Utilities Director 

5



 
VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY UTILITIES 

P.O. Box 91, Sister Bay, WI 54234 
Phones:  Voice 920-854-2246     Fax 920-854-7602    Cellular 920-421-0257  

 
 
September 26, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Property Owner, 
 
This letter is to inform you that a smoke test of the sewer system will be occurring on October 
25, 2016.  Great Lakes TV Seal, Inc will be performing the test on behalf of the Sister Bay 
Utilities on October 25, 2016.  This test will be conducted for the portion of the sewer system 
along N. Bay Shore Drive from the intersection of Highway 42/57 north until the intersection of 
Scandia Road.  As a property owner connected to this area of the sewer system, I wanted to 
inform you of this test.  More details will follow on October 17, 2016. Please call me if you have 
any questions regarding this test. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Michael C Schell 
Utilities Director 
 
 
 
 
 
                 
 

6



 
VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY UTILITIES 

P.O. Box 91, Sister Bay, WI 54234 
Phones:  Voice 920-854-2246     Fax 920-854-7602    Cellular 920-421-0257  

 
 
October 18, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Property Owner, 
 
This letter is to inform you that a smoke test of the sewer system will be occurring on October 
25, 2016.  Great Lakes TV Seal, Inc will be performing the test on behalf of the Sister Bay 
Utilities on October 25, 2016.  This test will be conducted for the portion of the sewer system 
along N. Bay Shore Drive from the intersection of Highway 42/57 north until the intersection of 
Scandia Road.  As a property owner connected to this area of the sewer system, I wanted to 
inform you of this test.  Please call me if you have any questions regarding this test. 
 
The test will begin at 8:00 A.M. on October 25, 2016.  Smoke may enter your residence or 
business along the testing route during this process.  The smoke may be thick but it is completely 
harmless and non-toxic.  Please call me at (920) 421-2257 if you experience smoke in your 
building during this test.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Michael C Schell 
Utilities Director 
 
 
 
 
 
                 
 

7



SMOKE TEST  
October 25, 2016 
Starting at 8:00 A.M. 

 
Please contact Mike 

Schell if you 
experience smoke in 

your building. 
(920) 421-0257 

 
 

SMOKE TEST  
October 25, 2016 
Starting at 8:00 A.M. 

 
Please contact Mike 

Schell if you 
experience smoke in 

your building. 
(920) 421-0257 

SMOKE TEST  
October 25, 2016 
Starting at 8:00 A.M. 

 
Please contact Mike 

Schell if you 
experience smoke in 

your building. 
(920) 421-0257 

 
 

SMOKE TEST  
October 25, 2016 
Starting at 8:00 A.M. 

 
Please contact Mike 

Schell if you 
experience smoke in 

your building. 
(920) 421-0257 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



 
VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY UTILITIES 

P.O. Box 91, Sister Bay, WI 54234 
Phones:  Voice 920-854-2246     Fax 920-854-7602    Cellular 920-421-0257  

 
 
November 11, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Property Owner, 
 
This letter is to inform you that a smoke test of the sewer system occurred on October 25, 2016.  
Great Lakes TV Seal, Inc performed this test on behalf of the Sister Bay Utilities.  This test was 
conducted for the portion of the sewer system along N. Bay Shore Drive from the intersection of 
Highway 42/57 north until the intersection of Scandia Road.  As a property owner connected to 
this area of the sewer system, I wanted to inform you of the results of this test.   
 
Your property did not have any deficiencies noted by Great Lakes TV Seal, Inc.  There is no 
further action required at this time.  Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any 
questions regarding the results of this smoke test.   
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Michael C Schell 
Utilities Director 
 
 
 
 
 
                 
 

15



 
VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY UTILITIES 

P.O. Box 91, Sister Bay, WI 54234 
Phones:  Voice 920-854-2246     Fax 920-854-7602    Cellular 920-421-0257  

 
 

November 11, 2016 
 
 
Re: 10693 N. Bay Shore Drive & 10733 N. Bay Shore Drive 
 
 
 
Dear Property Owner, 
 
This letter is to inform you that a smoke test of the sewer system occurred on October 25, 2016.  
Great Lakes TV Seal, Inc performed this test on behalf of the Sister Bay Utilities.  This test was 
conducted for the portion of the sewer system along N. Bay Shore Drive from the intersection of 
Highway 42/57 north until the intersection of Scandia Road.  As a property owner connected to 
this area of the sewer system, I wanted to inform you of the results of this test.   
 
Great Lakes TV Seal, Inc. identified deficiencies inside various homes and businesses.  Due to 
the location of these deficiencies, it is the responsibility of the property owner to correct the 
items noted.  Enclosed you will find a photo identifying the location where smoke was found on 
your property during this test.   
 
Please notify the Sister Bay Utilities when these repairs have been completed.  Also, please call 
me if you have any questions regarding the results of this test or the necessary repairs. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Michael C Schell 
Utilities Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc: smoke test photos with description 

16



 

 
 
 
 
                 
 

17



 
VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY UTILITIES 

P.O. Box 91, Sister Bay, WI 54234 
Phones:  Voice 920-854-2246     Fax 920-854-7602    Cellular 920-421-0257  

 
 

November 11, 2016 
 
Re: 10712 N. Bay Shore Drive 
 
 
 
Dear Annika Johnson, 
 
This letter is to inform you that a smoke test of the sewer system occurred on October 25, 2016.  
Great Lakes TV Seal, Inc performed this test on behalf of the Sister Bay Utilities.  This test was 
conducted for the portion of the sewer system along N. Bay Shore Drive from the intersection of 
Highway 42/57 north until the intersection of Scandia Road.  As a property owner connected to 
this area of the sewer system, I wanted to inform you of the results of this test.   
 
Great Lakes TV Seal, Inc. identified deficiencies inside various homes and businesses.  Due to 
the location of these deficiencies, it is the responsibility of the property owner to correct the 
items noted.  Enclosed you will find a photo identifying the location where smoke was found on 
your property during this test.   
 
Further testing is required for the above referenced property.  The problem is currently believed 
to originate in the lateral.  The Sister Bay Utilities will be scheduling a time for televising of the 
lateral by Great Lakes TV Seal, Inc. to fully investigate this issue.  The cost of televising and any 
required repairs will be your responsibility as the property owner.  I will be in contact regarding 
the date of the televising. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding the results of this test.  
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Michael C Schell 
Utilities Director 
 
 
Enc: smoke test photos with description 
 
 
 

18



                 

 

19



 

 

MEMO 
 

To: Water, Sewer Collection, & Storm Sewer Committee 

From: Anastasia Bell, Enterprise Clerk 

Subject: 2016 Well Testing & Permitting  

Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 

 

Wells inside the service area: 
Written notifications were sent to well owners on June 21st, July 26th, and 
September 12th.  

Total wells due for testing outside the service area = 21 
Wells currently in compliance   17 
Wells in the sampling process   0 
Wells with proof of abandonment   1 
Wells to be abandoned     3 
Wells with no response    0 

 
Wells outside the service area: 
Written notifications were sent to well owners on June 21st, July 26th, and 
September 12th.  

Total wells due for testing outside the service area = 11 
Wells currently in compliance   8 
Wells in the sampling process   2 
Wells with proof of abandonment   0 
Wells to be abandoned     1 
Wells with no response    0 

 

20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



Village of Sister Bay 
PROJECTS REPORT 

 
            Meeting Date: 12/13/16  
            Item No.: 3 
 
Activities: 
  
Harbor View- Engineering work is complete for the project.  It is my understanding that a first round of bid-
ding has taken place.  On speaking with Mr. Gokey, his intention is to manage both the Harbor View and 
Mill Rd. West projects simultaneously.  The hold up is state plan approval on the Mill Rd. West site.  
Gokey reports that Architect Steve Thomas has had delays in producing finished work product.  I would an-
ticipate based on our conversations that Gokey will continue site prep work over winter, and begin founda-
tions and utility work in spring. 
 
Stony Ridge- 
The Village closed on a loan with Keith Garot for infrastructure improvements on the Stony Ridge Project 
on 5/25.  The loan was in the amount of $590,000 through the TIF, and was to facilitate development of 24 
apartment units (3 buildings), 50 garage units, 13 single family homes, and 2 condo buildings.  The loan 
was secured with primary interest in lots 1,2,3,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18, and each lot’s appurtenant 
ownership interest in Outlot 1, and a subordinate, secondary security interest on Outlot 2. 
Construction is actively under way.  On a site inspection, Mr. Schell reported an anomaly on the installa-
tion of Utilities on 11/9. At that time, Utilities had not been extended to 6 single family lots, (see attached 
map, lots 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, and 17) and no road work had been completed (road work was not anticipat-
ed to be completed until late spring). I called a meeting with Garot, Nesbitt, Schmidt, Schell, and Guillette 
on 11/16 to discuss why utility infrastructure was not being installed on the aforementioned lots.   
 
Garot reported that he had done as much work as he could with the Village’s loan proceeds, and that he 
would be responsible for the additional utility infrastructure.  This would weaken the Village’s security po-
sition on 6 single family lots, substantially devaluing them in the event of a default.  Through the conversa-
tion, staff worked to maintained compliance with the Zoning Code and Development Agreement by com-
pelling to install utility infrastructure now with proceeds from the Village loan, and be compelled to install 
roadways on monies in addition to the loan. 
 
This does a few things: 
1.  It strengthen’s the Village’s security position in the event of a default as utility infrastructure is in place. 
2.  It allows us to with hold an occupancy permit for the apartments and garage units until such a time that 
the roadway is completed according to the project plans. 
3.  Since lots 4, 5, 6, and 7 and Outlot 2 are mortgaged to Bank of Luxemburg, they can be partners in 
helping us ensure that Mr. Garot fulfills his obligations.   
 
The project is moving ahead, and Mr. Garot will be compelled to complete the roadway according to the 
project plans before occupancy permits are issued. 
 
There are approximately $45,000 held in escrow by Pinkert to pay the interest only portion of this loan, 
giving Mr. Garot substantial time to get the project “up and running”. 
 
Braun –  
Staff will work with REL and PTS construction to actively ensure that the project is finished on time and, if 
possible, under budget.  I have brought plans to the meeting if anyone is interested in seeing them. 

 
 

32



33


	03a Project Status Update Report.pdf
	Village of Sister Bay
	Projects Report

	03a BR Project Status Update Report.pdf
	Village of Sister Bay
	Projects Report




